



Officers Report

Appendix 1

Experience and Qualifications of Reporting Officer

1.1 My full name is Andrew Peter Hewland Willis. I hold the position of Managing Director of Planning Matters Limited in Christchurch. I have held this position for over three years.

1.2 I hold the following academic qualifications:

- (a) MSc in Resource Management with Honours from Lincoln University, conferred 1996;
- (b) BA in Psychology with Honours, from the University of Canterbury, conferred in 1994;
- (c) BSc in Zoology from the University of Canterbury, conferred in 1993.

1.3 Details of my qualifications and relevant past experience are below.

Academic qualifications

2014	MfE Certified Hearings Commissioner
1996	Masters of Science (Resource Management) (Hons), Lincoln University
1994	Bachelor of Arts (Hons), University of Canterbury
1993	Bachelor of Science, University of Canterbury

Professional positions held

2012 – Present	Managing Director of Planning Matters Limited
2010 – 2012	Team Leader, Urban Regeneration and Transport, Christchurch City Council
2008 – 2010	Regional Policies and Plan Effectiveness Manager, Environment Canterbury
2005 – 2008	Senior Policy Analyst, Environment Canterbury
2000 – 2005	Central City Planner, Christchurch City Council
1998 – 2000	Planning Officer, London Borough of Brent, U.K.
1996 – 1998	Resource Management Planner, Connell Wagner Ltd, Christchurch.
1996 – 1996	Resource Management Planner, Triex, Christchurch.

Professional memberships

2010 – 2015	Member, then Deputy Chair, NZPI Board
2015 – Present	Lincoln University Planning Advisory Board member
2010 – Present	NZPI membership panellist
2009 - Present	New Zealand Planning Institute: Full Member